June 6, 1967

Professor Charles M, Lindsay
Mathematics Department ;
Coe College ‘ %
Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Dear Professor Lindsay: I

I understood at our brief meeting after the Section LA
meebing in April that you would be willing to serve ’f
as the representative of the Iowa Section at the

meeting of the section officers in Toronto, August 28, SR
If you sre still willing to serve, will so. so advise k
Mre. Hooul Hailpern, the Associate Director?

I am enclosing a copy of the section report for your
use, II there is other information which you deem
1s necessary for your meeting with the other repre=
gsentatives, feel free to ask. '

T am enclosing &lso s copy of the By=lLaws, list of the of
officers and General duties of the Chalrman,

I hope you find the meeting in Toronto both informative
and enjoyable,

Tours truly,

B, B, Gillanm



